August 21, 1962

“.eorge W, Strake
Pe Qs Box 873
winters, Texzs

Ret State #1, Unit L, Sec. 25-
193—3@, Eddy Cou.nt:f' P eMe

Jear Si-t

We are in receipt of Ferm C-105 on the above-captioned well.
The plugring program as outlined on Form {-102 dated August 2, 1961,
was approved and returned to you on that date. You may proceed

to plug thc well according to that progrem, and please put the
exgot location on the marker.

After plugging, please send the final plugging report, form
7-103, three copies, te this office. Reec'd WL e -t

Very truly yours,

1L CONSERVATIUN COMMISSION

+LA/ba e Lo Armstrogg
Supervisor, Listrict No. 2
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